

Background

Michael has over 22 years of real estate experience. He has held positions in sales, leasing and property management, for a variety of building types and owners. Michael has been the recipient of the HRACRE Deal of the Year Award; Hampton Roads Association of REALTORS top producer award, the DH Goodman Community Service Award, the Outstanding Service Award, and the Award for Outstanding Contribution to Company Profit. Prior to entering commercial real estate, Michael flew fighter aircraft with the US Air Force.

Education

University of Florida, B. A. Geography/Management (1982)

Experience

Associate Broker, Tower Park Real Estate (2013-present)

Commercial Real Estate Agent (1999-present)

Senior Property Manager (1995-2001)

Property Manager (1992-1995)

Operations Center Director – Air Combat Command, Langley Air Force Base (1989-1992)

Electronic Warfare Officer/Weapons Systems Officer, USAF (1983-1992)

Airborne Infantry, US Army (1977-1980)

Civic & Industry Affiliations

- Chairman, ACE Scholarship Committee (2013-present)
- Board of Directors, Peninsula Council for Workforce Development (2013-present)
- Access to Career Education (ACE) Scholarship Committee (2012-2014)
- Treasurer, Newport News Green Foundation (2011-present)
- Board of Directors, Warwick Yacht Club (2003-2005)
- Secretary, Copeland Industrial Park Business Association (2000-2005)
- Disaster Team Captain, American Red Cross (2002-2004)
- Assistant Governor, Rotary District 7600 (2003-2005)
- Treasurer, Hidenwood PTA (2001-2002)

- President – Rotary Club of Newport News (2001)
- Chairman – Central Hampton Roads Transportation Management Association (1988-1989)
- Past President – Rotary Club of Denbigh (2000)